

October 20, 2025

Via Electronic Mail

Janet M. Audunson
Assistant General Counsel
National Grid
300 Erie Blvd. West
Syracuse, NY 13202
Janet.Audunson@nationalgrid.com

Re: Case 20-M-0082 - Proceeding on Motion of the Commission Regarding
Strategic Use of Energy Related Data.

Dear Janet Audunson:

I received your October 15, 2025 letter, filed on behalf of the Joint Utilities,¹ requesting an extension of time to comply with the directives set forth in the Commission's *Order Approving Integrated Energy Data Resource Phase 2 Budgets* (Order), issued January 19, 2024, in the above-referenced proceeding. The filing is due October 31, 2025.

You note that in the *Updated Guidance for Utility Integrated Energy Data Resource Reporting* (Updated Guidance) filed with the Commission on October 1, 2025, more specificity was requested by Department of Public Service (DPS) staff in the Integrated Energy Data Resource (IEDR) Phase 2 utility quarterly and annual reports that are due to be filed by October 31, 2025. You state that each of the Joint Utilities are committed to completing and filing the requested information, but additional time is needed. You advise that, after conferring with DPS staff, you are requesting a two-week extension to complete and file the requested information and reports.

Please be advised that an extension, until November 14, 2025, is granted to each of the Joint Utilities to file their respective 2024 summaries and updated Q1 2025 and Q2 2025 reports using the quarterly budget reporting template attached to the Updated Guidance as required by the Order. This extension is granted to promote the fair, orderly, and efficient conduct of this proceeding.

¹ The Joint Utilities are Central Hudson Gas & Electric Corporation, Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc., Liberty Utilities (St. Lawrence Gas) Corporation, New York State Electric & Gas Corporation, National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation, The Brooklyn Union Gas Company d/b/a National Grid NY, KeySpan Gas East Corporation d/b/a National Grid, Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation d/b/a National Grid, Orange and Rockland Utilities, Inc., and Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation.

Janet M. Audunson
October 20, 2025

This ruling will be posted on the Department's website.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Michelle L. Phillips", written over a light gray rectangular background.

Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary